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Mr. Sorem Lindbe

Atomic Energy Attache

Embassy of Sweden

Watergate 600

600 Bew Hampshire Avemue, N.W.
Waghingron, D.C. 20037

Desr Mr. Lindhe:

Regarding your letter of September 24, there are no plans now to put

ECCS hearing transeripts on microfiche or other readily reproducible
records. I believe you have received copies of the three volumes of AEC
staff statements. For the remainder of the testimony, the best way to
obtain copies is to review the file copies in the Public Document Room,
then to either copy the sheets you want--there ia the Public Document
Roou~-or request the staff of the Public Document Room to copy and forward
the sheets.

The other item you asked about was the successor to WASH-1146. This
successor report is WASE-1250, of which I believe you already “-~- .opies.

I truest the above information is satisfactory for your purposes.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Joseph D, LaFleur, Jr,

Joseph D. lafleur, Jr.
Assistant for Internatiiwal Relatioms
Office of Covernment L .sirom -
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